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T % UNITED STATES
L N NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
K | WASHINGTON, D. C 20858
feaet October 4, 1990

Docket No, 50-309

Mr, C. D, Frizzle, President
Maine Yankee Atomic Power Company
83 Edison Drive

Augusta, Maine 04336

Dear Mr, Frizzle:

SUBJECT: MAINE YANKEE ATOMIC POWER PLANT - TEMPORARY WAIVER OF COMPL IANCE
FROM TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION 3.22, "FEEDWATER TRIP SYSTEM"

By letter dated October 3, 1990, you informed the NRC that Maine Yankee's
existing Technical Specifications contained an ambiguity regarding feedwater
trip system requirements during startup and shutdown, As a result, operation

of the emergency feedwater system in the startup mode, utilizing the first stage
feedwater heaters to obtain feedwater preheating, is not currently permitted by
Technical Specifications, since operation in this mode is vulnerable to single
failure for feedwater isolation requirements in the event of & main steam line
break accident, Since operation of the cmcr?ency feedwater system with feedwater
heating is necessary during startup to minimize thermal stresses imposed on the
steam generator feedwater ring and piping, you requested a temporary waiver of
compliance for Technical Specification 3,22, "Feedwater Trip System." We under-
stand that plant startup 1s planned for October &, 1990,

In the startup mode, the emergency feedwater pumps are cross-connected with the
main feedwater system, Feedwater flow is directed to the first stage feedwater
preheaters, through the main feedwater regulating bypass valves and to each of
the three steam generators, While in the startup alignment, the bypass valve

in each 1ine would automatically fsolate feedwater flow in the event of a low
pressure condition in the associated steam generator, however failure of a single
bypass vaive could permit continued foodin? of a faulted steam generator. A
Maine Yankee safety evaluation, which specifically evaluated this single failure
vulnerability, concluded that continued feeding of a steam generator undergoing

a steam line break while feeding from the emergency teedwater system through

the first stage feedwater point heaters will not result in a return to criticality
or a containment overpressure condition, Since the basis for design of the
feedwater trip systam is to 1imit the flow of cold feedwater into the steam
generators in the event of a main steam 1ine break, thereby 1imiting reactivity
insertion, Maine Yankee concluded that no safety concern exists, A copy of the
Maine Yankee safety evaluation was enclosed with your letter of October 3, 1990.
The staff has reviewed the safety evaluation and agrees with your conclusion

that no safety concern exists,

Based on the above considerations, we believe that a waiver of compliance to
permit operation of the emergency feedwater pumps with flow through the first
stage feedwater heaters below two percent reactor power is justified. We
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Mr. C.D. Frizzle -2 - October 4, 1990

therefore grant a temporary waiver of compliance. The expiration date of this
waiver 1s January 15, 1991,

While this temporary waiver of comp)iance is in effect, we understand that you
will ensure that compensatory measv es to limit the flow of cold feedwater into
the steam gonorators in the event of a main steas 1ine break will be
implemerited. In addition, & lirense amendment to clarify the Technical
Specifications regarding feedwater trip system requirements during startup and
shutdown should be expeditiously submitted for our review,

Your letter of October 3, 199C, together with our review of your safety
evaluation, constitutes thc basis for this waiver of compliance. Our review
was performed by Charles S. Marschall, Senfor Resident Inspector.

Sincerely,

/8/

Bruce A. Boger

Assistant Director for Region I Reactors
Division of Reactor Projects -~ 1/11
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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Mr. C. D, Friz2le
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Mr. Charles B, Brinkman

Manager - Washington Nuclear
Operations

Combustion Engineering, Inc.

12300 Twinbrook Parkway, Suite 230

Rockville, Maryland 20852

John A, Ritsher, Escuire
Ropes & Gray

225 Franklin Street

Boston, Massachusetts 02110

State Planning Officer
Executive Department
189 State Street
Augusta, Maine 04330

Dr. E. 7. Boulette

Yice President - Operations

Maine Yankee Atomic Power Company
P. 0. Box 408

Wiscasset, Maine (457§

Regional Administrator, Region 1
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406

First Selectman of Wiscasset
Municipal Building

U.S. Route 1

Wiscasset, Maine 04578

Mr. Charles S. Marschall

Resident Inspector

M2ine Yankee Atomic Power Station
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
P. 0. Box E

Wiscasset, Maine 04578

Mr. P. L. Anderson, Project Manager
Yankee Atomic Electric Company

580 Main Street

Bolton, Massachusetts 01740-1398

Maine Yankee

Mr. €. D, Whittier, Manager
Nuclear Engineering and Licensing
Maine Yankee Atomic Power Company
83 Edison Drive

Augusta, Maine 0433¢€

Mr. Robert W. Blackmore

Plant Manager

Maine Yankee Atomic Power Company
P.0. Box 408

Wiscasset, M1ine 04578
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